
11/8/22, 8:37 AM Re: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMU 4674P Ref: IVS22/1717 - Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) - Outlook

about:blank 1/1

Re: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMU 4674P Ref: IVS22/1717

Thu 11/3/2022 2:31 PM

Dear Andy,

As per your request.

Thank you.

Best Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 12:26 PM

To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMU 4674P Ref: IVS22/1717
 
 
 
Dear Elaine
 
Can include the market value and erv inside the report
 
Attachement for your reference.
 
Thanks
Best Regards
ANDY SEAH

Claim Department

───────────

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

EK Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto)     
To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAut
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